/\ 775 Montague Expressway

) Milpitas, CA 95035
s l E M l ( : Tel: 408-526-1188
- Fax: 408-526-1088

GLOBAL TESTING & CERTIFICATIONS Email: TCB@siemic.com

FCC CLASS 11
PERMISSIVE CHANGE
REQUEST LETTER

Revision History
From To

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) Approved Date

Initial Release (current) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012

SCS-F159 FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter Page 1 of 2

Rev. 1.0



J Zebra Technologies Corporation

(&(&2‘ ZEBRA 333 Corporate Woods Parkway

TECHNOLQGIES| Vernon Hills, IL 80081-3102 USA
T: +1 847 634 6700

F: +1 847 913 8766
www.zebra.com

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

Date: August 15, 2016

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Zebra Technologies Corporation
FCC ID: 128-RFIDM6EM

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Zebra Technologies Corporation, product description: UHF RFID Module (FCC: 128-RFIDM6EM, Original Grant
Date: 9/20/2013). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

C2PC to add portable host (ZQ520) and to operate simultaneously with N Radio module (I28MD-EXLAN11N).

Sincerely,

/I

Charles A. Derrow, Director of Compliance Engineering
333 Corporate Woods Parkway

Vernon Hills, IL 60061 USA

cderrow@zebra.com / 847-793-5719
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